From: Tressel, Christine M.

To: FOIA Metra
Subject: WLS-TV FOIA REQUEST
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 6:25:10 PM

Dear Thomas,

This is a request for public records under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Please make

available for my inspection the following public records:
e A complete database of all Metra Police officers. The database should include full
name, address, including zip code, date of birth, position, department, hiring date,
salary/hourly rate and designation.
e All records regarding complaints filed against any METRA police officers from 2009-
2015. This should also include any disciplinary action taken against a METRA police
officer including but not limited to suspension and termination.

As this request is made in my capacity as a journalist, time is of the utmost concern. I
understand that the Act permits a public body to charge a reasonable copying fee not to
exceed the actual cost of reproduction and not including the costs of any search or review of
the records. 5 ILCS 140/6. I request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosure of the
requested information to the Chicago Tribune is in the public interest because it is likely to
contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of a public
agency.

Should problems or concerns arise if fulfilling this request, please call me at the following
numbers below. Thank you for your prompt attention to his matter.

Sincerely,

Christine Tressel

Producer

WLS-TV

312-750-7058
Christine.M.Tressel@abc.com
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